Notice of mailing and emailed here

Paul-Thomas: Man

Ton Massar,
Man acting as attorney.

Please find attached copy of Cynthia's requirements of her fiduciaries.

There is no one currently moving in there proper fiduciary role on Cynthia’s behalf in this
case.

The people of the Kehilliah shall hold all those who are attempting to hide behind a
corporate veil in an effort to convert the living women's beneficial security interests into
a benefit for themselves fully accountable in our indictments if necessary.

We require that Cynthia be released today and that this matter be settled for all time in
favor of Cynthia and the nearly 10 years of her suffering over the greed of the fiduciaries

running your corporate fictional government so as to wrongfully profit from the living
people in your county.

Get in your proper roles and settle this matter privately in Cynthia’s favor today and we
all can move on.

You all have an opportunity today to settle this matter privately please use it wisely and
end this atrocity.

All rights reserved
The living People of the Rocke Kehilliah

Attachments

712.36 KB - Cyndi's Letter to Attorney- Rockwall.docx
335.71 KB - Cyndi's Notice to Ton Massar, attorney.pdf
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Paul-Thomas: Man

H| Ton,
We heard that you would like to speak with us about this situation with Cynthia.
Please supply us with a number to call you and a time that works for you.

Thank you

Paul-Thomas

All Rights Reserved

The living People of the Rocke Kehilliah

12.36 KB - Cyndi's Letter to Attorney- Rockwall.docx
1 KB - Cyndi's Notice to Ton Massar, attorney.pdf

See below

Paul-Thomas

All rights reserved
516-528-7107
https://therockekehilliah.com/

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ton Massar <massar_law@yahoo.com>

Date: June 18, 2025 at 12:00:14PM EDT

To: "Paul-Thomas: Man" <fertilizationtolastbreath@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: Notice of mailing and emailed here

Good morning,

the atty. states the next court date is June 26 at 9am & that Ms. Hermosillio will need to
have a legal representative at the hearing.

Thank you,
Julissa
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Cynthia-Lugo

1 messages

Wed, Jun 18, 2025 at 6:44

Paul-Thomas: Man <fertilizationtolastbreath@yahoo.com> PM

To: ton@attorneytonmassar.com <ton@attorneytonmassar.com>

Hi Ton,
We would like to have a call to settle this matter in the private before the court date. Can you

please arrange a day and a time for our team to connect.
Thank you )

Paul-Thomas

All rights reserved

the Rocke Kehillia

?«o)a 2 0£3-




Iu Pure Equity

From: men and women acting as Trustees and Ambassadors
of the Rocke Kehilliah Nation

¢/o RFD C036-48.
Long Island, New York,
NQﬁ-Domestic, Non-Resident,
Email: info@r il
S e 15, 2008 n 0@1 ockekehﬂhah.com

To:

Antonjus B, “Ton” Massar
Texas State Bar No. 13164200
310 East Interstate 30, #100
Garland, Texas 75043, USA.
972-226-5552.

RE: F iduciary Acceptance and Limited Acknmﬂedginen

t Regarding Matter 2-17-0455, STATE OF
TEXAS Y, CYNTHIA LUGO HERMOSILLIO

Notice Of Limited Acceptance Of Your Role As Fiduciary

Notice To Agent Is Notice To Principal,
.~ Notice To Principal Is Notice To Agent,

his communji

Fiill

Th

he represéntatives of The Rocke Kehilliah Nation, acting in the
1ty of lawful stewards and authorized protectors for the sstate/trust titled “CYNTHIA LUGO
HERMOSILLO™, concernin g the living woman and principal beneficiary known in the private as

Cynthia-Lugo.

It is hereby stated for the record that:

Whereas vou forced vour presence and participation as attorney in case 2-17-0455 (State of Texas v.
Cynthia Lugo Hermosillio) and any and all associated case numbers, stating to the woman called Cynthia-

Lugo “You Have No Choice. You cannot F ire me!” your unconsented representation is therefore
acknowledged strictlv as fiduciary involvement for the express purpose of fulfilling obligations to the

private trust estate,
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Whereas, this is a Tax and Trust transaction (2-17-0455) with presumed Tax scheme and possible
fraudulent activities of your fellow State government officials, we require each and every one of
the following listed IRS forms completed and returned immedi ately so that the living
beneficiary, one of our own, would be in compliance where necessary. Hence, we strictiv
Demand for Public Artifacts, Standing, and Tax compliance production of documents:

1. The account number of the Disputed Ownership Fund Disclosure Statement Form
8275 that relates to Case Number 2-17-0455, NETSUITE ID Number: 2079397903,
SCRAM Bracelet number: 11441 > and every and any other case/account number(s)
associated with THE COUNTY COURT AT LAW OF ROCKWALL COUNTY.
TEXAS under the Security Interest titled CYNTHIA LUGO HERMOSILLIO;

2. BAR Card(s) and/or Bond-Number(s) for Antonius B. “Ton™ Massar, Kenda Culpepper,

Lea Carlson, William Michael Miller, Sophia Rodriguez, Misty Rubio, and any and every

one that participated in the administration of the CYNTHIA LUGO HERMOSILLIO

estate. (See 26 U.S.C. 2603, 2602, 2001 and 2002);

A copy of your Disciplinary Judgment dated September 27, 2019, to which you received

a six-month fully probated suspension (October 1, 2019 — March 31. 2020)

Findings included: failure to adequately explain legal matters to a client, conflict of

interest, and charging an unconscionable fee:

w

4. Certificate of Good Standing for the men and women listed above in their public
capacity; :

Articles of incorporation;

articles of association;

Application form 1023;

© N o o

Application form 1024;
Form 990 series return:

w

10. FinCEN 104 or 114 showing the source and destination of the Credit creditor in
whose debt you are acting in collection of;

11. Delegation of authority to represent STATE OF TEXAS and or CYNTHIA
LUGO HERMOSILLIO estate, and the Assignment documents assigning the credit
account to You or any agency and or agent(s):

12. Assignment documents assigning the credit account to whoever is actually
named;

13. Receipt(s) showing paid capital transfer taxes. (See 26 U.S.C. 2603, 2602, 2001
and 2002);
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14. IRS determination letter ruling on status

15. Your Foreign Agent Registration Act Certificate

16. License to do Business in Texas:

17. Certificate of registration of a foreign corporation operating in Texas:

18. Assignment documents assigning the credit account to You or any other agent in
agency and or agency;

19. License to Solicit;

20. By-Laws for the State of Texas:

21. Equivalent to the FS 28.245 Transmittal of funds to Department of Revenue

22, Tax Exempt contributions Form

23. Equivalent to the Clerk of Court Revenue Remittance System (CCRRS) of Texas

24, Equivalent to the Truth in Taxation Certificate of Compliance for all counties in
Texas

25, Standard GSA Form 24, 23, 25K, 28,273:274, 275, any and all warehouse

bonds, signature bonds, bid bonds. performance bonds, bail bonds, and payment bonds
whether state or federal

26. Standard Form OF 90. and OF 91
2

7. The Federal Reserve Form 2046 used in all account transactions regarding these Trust
account 2-17-0455 and all associated account:
28, A detailed explanation, within the law of the land, for non-production of any
omitted item(s) above.

We conditionally accept your forced presence m form of representation solely as a fiduciary with legal
obligations to:

1. Secure and disclose all estate accounting, on-ledger and off-ledger, from all relevant agencies
and/or registries as previously requested from.

2. Obtain and produce all tax-related documents and trust instruments held in the possession or
custody of the Rockwall County Courthouse, or any related entity under the Trust account
number 2-17-0455 and any and all associated trust accounts as listed above;

3. Ensure the immediate return of the United States Passport card, together with all proceeds from
the administration of the Passport card number by the Rockwall County Courthouse and all
associated trust business agencies who have administered to the Estate in any forms or manner, to
which the private woman Cynthia Lugo is the sole beneficial interest holder.

Page Three of Five




%

. Notify and act toward the immediate release of the living woman, Cynthia Lugo, as no verified
claim. jurisdiction or lawful authority has been presented justifying her captivity.

5. Where she had noticed and rescinded all signatures and contracts to which the acting judge, the
man called Brett-Allen: family of Hall is in default a for non-response beyond the time allowed,
you must ensure the immediate removal of any/all monitoring or surveillance devices unlawfully
attached to her body or private effects.

8. To stand within the parameters of your Solemn Sworn Oath and your allegiance to the
Constitution of the United States of America, to perform those duties of providing the proceeds,
products, accounts, fixtures and services thereof as “public servants.” to the true, living

* beneficiary of the CYNTHIA LUGO HERMOSILLIO Estate.

7. Negotiate full settlement and closure of this and all associated accounts, and Facilitate the return
of all rents, proceeds, and profits generated by or through the estate/trust or her physical being,
including compensation for harm, trespass, peonage, or unlawful conversion suffered by the
beneficiary and trust.

etter is to ensure that you compete

DUTPC " out your duties as our public servant and
tiduciary if you choose to proceed, and to clear any confusion and/or controversy that may exist. Our
demands are not meant to undermine your efforts; they are simply to ensure that we have important
mformation so that intelligent decisions can be made.

You are not authorized to create any controversy nor argue anything. You, the man called Ton Massar,
are fiducially appointed to simply settle, set-off, close and collapse this Tax and Trust account number
and all associated accounts.

If any of the required information is not received to the provided email address above within (72) seventy
two hours [3 days] of receipt of this mailing, it will be presumed it does not exist.

Should you be unwilling or unable to fulfill these fiduciary duties as our public servant and as one under
the obligation as the fiduciary, you are hereby required to immediately withdraw from any and all
involvement in this matter. Failure to do so shall be construed as your intentional consent to include you,
the man called Ton Massar., formally into the International Public Record as liable for intentional harm.
obstruction of justice, Intentional fraud upon the estate, and Intentional trespass on the trust corpus, and
made a subject in the forthcoming claim for remedy and relief under international and divine trust law,
with damages, without recourse, without prejudice.
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, trustees, and foreign agents
acting under color of law. Your acquiescence and non-response would be accepted as your consent for

you, the man called Antonius B. Ton Massar, and your firm to be included in the claim of Trespass on
Trust and International Treaties. This Notice contrues as International Contract between Antonius B.
Ton Massar, his law firm, bonds and insurance, and Rocke Kehilliah Nation, in law and in Equity.

We come in Peace and seck to settle amicably with clean hands and in equity.

We reserve all unalienable rights, remedies, and protections under natural law, international covenant, and
divine trust. '

Done in good faith.
Sincerely in equity,
By: Men and women acting as Trustees and Ambassadors
of The Rocke Kehilliah Nation

Authorized stewards for
CYNTHIA LUGO HERMOSILLO Trust/Estate.

For Cynthia-Lugo, living principal and beneficiary.
All Rights Reserved. Without Prejudice.

CC:

Rockwall County Court, Clerk’s Office
Texas Secretary of State,

Bee: distribution list.

Enclosed:
1. copy of Cynthia’s Expression of Trust Aggrement
2. copy of Cynthia’s Letter of Commission,

3. Affidavit of Non-Consent to Representation and Non-Abandonment of Estate,

4. Conditional Acceptance of Plea Entry,

5. Notice and Demand to vacate Jjudgment for Lack of Jurisdiction.
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Security Agreement #: RF819670066US

Notice Of Disability
To Whom It May Concern,

wand For Accommodation

As an ambassador of the Rocke Kehilliah Nation and trustee of the private prc)perty held in trust
to the Rocke Family Trust of Yah, we are providing notice of a communication-related disability

as defined under 42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq. (Americans with Disabilities Act), Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act, and applicable state law.

In layman’s terms, as private men and women we do consent to stand under the laws of any
public venue without a proper meeting of the minds.

The Rocke Kehilliah and its members are qualified under the disability act, we require reasonable
mmodati

ion in all interactions with all public actors claiming authority. We hereby demand
and require that all communication be in writing and include:

1. Proof of lawful authority, by valid oath, and a self paid surety bond on file,
2. Acknowledgment of our disability status and accommodation request.

3. Documentation of compliance with all disability rights laws under ADA and applicable federal
and commercial statutes,

We do not consent to verbal or presumed field communication with any individual or entity that
has not lawfully verified their authority in writing to the Rocke Kehilliah Nation. This includes,
but is not limited to lawyers, officers of the courts, sheriffs, judges, state officials, federal agents,
contractors, or foreign corporate actors impersonating lawful authority under color of law.,

You are hereby placed on notice of liability in both your private and public capacities for any
injury, deprivation, or retaliation resulting from your refusal to accommodate, honor and protect
our rights under international law and the laws of the Rocke Kehilliah Nation under which we
manage all of our affairs through diplomatic channels.

Done in good faith.
Singcerely in equity,
By:

bynthia—Lugo: Property Custodian and
Trustee for the Rocke Family Trust of Yah
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Security Agreement #: RF819670066US

Notice Of Personal Liability For Misapplication Of

The Social Security Number

From: Cynthia-Lugo: principal
% East Sterling Hart Drive, #3183,

Commerce, Texas 75428-9998.
Date: eighth day of fifth month, year two thousand twenty-five.

To: Frank J. Bisignano, Commissioner
Social Security Administration

6401 Security Boulevard.

Baltimore, MD 21235,

Private Notice of 8tatus and Demand for Correction of Records and Fiduciary Breach
By:  Cynthia-Lugo, Original Issuer, Principal, and Sole Heiress to the 88N-Assigned Estate.

To All Whom It May Concern,

Re: Social Security Account No. XXX-XX-X568 — Misapplication, Misuse, and Fiduciary Breach
- Notice to One is Notice to All

We, the spirit-soul-body of the woman called Cynthia-Lugo, House of Hermosillio — living,
private woman born upon the land and soil of Texas, a natural heiress and original issuer — do
hereby give formal notice of liability to all officers, agents, administrators, or individuals acting
under color of law, assumed office, or foreign corporate authority.

This pertains to the fraudulent assignment and continued misapplication of the artificial account
and Social 8ecurity Number (SSN) issued in commerce under the name CYNTHIA LUGO
HERMOSILLIO, which was created without full disclosure, consent, or lawful contract. The use of

this number and related trust structures constitutes a violation of fiduciary duty and constructive
fraud against the living principal.

We are not a 14th Amendment "citizen of the United States" nor a consenting party to any foreign

political subdivision, commercial Jranchise, or adhesion contract that imposes such status. I have

never knowingly, willingly, or lawfully agreed to convert my standing as a living private woman
into an artificial legal person or surety.

Fraud And Genocidal Conditions

The 88N and its related trust accounts were issued to a minor under coercion, conecealment, and
without informed consent and Full Diselosure, The systemic enforcement and presumption of this
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Security Agreement #: RF819670066US

number — as a requirement for employment, shelter, sustenance, or access to essential services —
is a caleulated imposition of genocidal eonditions, in violation of:

Article 11(e) of the Convention on the Prevention and Punishment of the Crime of
Genocide (1948):

"Deliberately inflicting on the group conditions of life caleulated to bring about its
physical destruetion in whole or in part.”

Further, pursuant to:

Article IV of the Genocide Treaty:
"Persons committing genocide or any of the other acts enumerated in article I1] shall

be punished, whether they are constitutionally responsible rulers, public officials or
private individuals.”

No immunity exists under this Treaty. Each agent or public officer acting under color of authority

may be held personally liable for violations of international law, trust fraud, identity theft, and
injury to a living woman and the estate.

Demand For Correction And Remedy

As the Original Issuer, Principal, Heiress and Beneficiary of the associated estate/trusts, We
hereby demand the Jollowing actions be taken immediately:

1. Cease and desist from any further presumption or commereial use of 88N XXX-XX-X563
in relation to our living body or estate;

2. Expunge and correct all records associating said number with the living woman called
Tamara-Jean;

3. Acknowledge in writing that we, Tamara-Jean, are the Principal, Heiress, Beneficiary and
Original Issuer of the Social Security Trust Account and Estate :

4. Confirm release and correction of record to reflect our standing as the only lawful
agent-in-fact over the estate,

4

This notice is issued nune pro tune, retroactive to the date of issuance of said number, which is
null and void ab initio due to fraud, misrepresentation, and lack of lawful authority.
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Security Agreement #: RF819670066US

Notice Of Liability

Failure or refusal to act constitutes willful, Intentional, misadministration, malfeasance, and
trespass upon a private trust estate, and will be considered evidence of further breach of fidueciary
duty, identity misappropriation, and erimingl fraud under both national and international law.

This Notice is delivered in honor, in peace, with full reservation of rights and without prejudice
(UCC 1-308), and is witnessed by clean hands in equity and good faith.

Respectfully noticed and affirmed,

oy ClathiocRgstioemet,

- Cynthia-Lugo, Principal, Original Issuer, and Heiress of

Witness I:MMAM;M-

Copies To The Following:

To: Michael Kaplan, Foreign Operations
Division

Office of International Affairs

950 LEnfant Plaza South, SW
Washington, D.C. 20024

To: Greg Abbott and successors, .
Office of the Texas Governor

P.O. Box 12428

Austin Texas 78711

(512) 463-2000

To: Jane Nelson and successors, Attorney.

Texas Secretary of State
1100 Congress Capitol Building, Room 1E.8,
Austin, Texas 78701.

the CYNTHIA LUGO HERMISILLIO Estate
Ambassador, Rocke Kehilliah Nation

—"
Witness 2: | Mara-Tipn . PE

To: Pam Bondi and successor, Attorney
Attorney General of the United States
U.8. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

To: Anténio Guterres, Chairman,
Executive Office of the Secretary-General
United Nations Headquarters

405 East 42nd Street

New York, NY 10017 USA

To: Kash Patel, Director.

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsyluania Ave NW
Washington, D.C. 20535.

Page 3 of 8




